Secondary Committee Minutes

1. Attendee's and apologies

Phil – Papamoa, Paul - Otu, Hamish - Katikati, Christine - AGC, Emma CPO, Gill TBC, Rob TBC, Barbara TGA Hockey, Monique – Papamoa, David – Chair Sec School committee.

2. Previous minutes - matters arising

Nothing arising.

3. Goalie handbook rule decision – further to Barb's email

GK – allowance to share keepers between schools originally in handbook.

Discussion around table about merit about sharing of GK. Decision was to keep the rule for 2021 with review at end of season.

4. Anchor players. Super 6 teams have anchor players?

Yes – super 6 have anchor players. But hard with the mixed gender teams.

Decision – was not to worry about anchor players for 2021 season.

5. Maximum team numbers for super 6 teams?

Next year there will be a recommendation of 10 players in Super 6. This is to encourage less players on side-line and combining of schools.

6. Cancellation policy (9e reworded?)

Cancelation policy. Need game to be resumed before the planned finishing time of the game. Has follow on effect to the games later in the night. Sec school may need a max finish time for the night to fit with TCC guidelines.

NZ Hockey Sec school rules will be explored.

Deadline of cancelled game must be played by end of round 1.

7. Discussion around squad size – Gill

18 is current squad size for SPL & Sec Comp 1 & 2.

8. Clarification around ACG boys on turf.

Previous decision was - 3 boys only at field at one time. But they want to play 3 boys and also the keep, who is a boy. NZ Sec school rules state that it states that in mixed gender team's max number of 3. Possibility that more experienced umpires are roaster for that game.

Decision – is only 3 boys on the field at one time. This includes the keeper.

9. Team numbers TBC

Clarified by email.

10. MISSC

Girls SPL teams: BC, OTC, TGC all interested. Mount also may be keen.

Boys SPL Teams: BC, OTC, TBC 1st & 2nd Mount also a possibility.

Date from Paul as to when final decision is needed.

- 11. General Business
- 1. Anchor players: ACG, Mount, BC, Te Puke all need to complete anchor players to Tga Hockey asap.
- <u>2. Trophies:</u> draft awarding of cups and medals for each division presented by Barbara and David.
 - Medals v certificates. This was discussed lots. Medals for SPL round 1 & 2.
 Championship only meals in Round 1 as all teams play in the second round.
 - Cups should be for round 1 winners.
 - Clarification of the names of the cups for the right competition round.
 - Mount Slab trophy should be added back in.
 - Super 6 needs trophies for 2 divisions
 - Names of cups were suggested.
- <u>3. Head injuries</u> documents must be completed. If player leaves the field because of Head injury they cannot return unless cleared by a doctor at the game. Must get medical clearance before return to play in following weeks. Documentation will appear on social media to bring it to the attention of people.

Meeting closed: 7pm

Next meeting: Tuesday 15th June 6pm..